

Ragnarok :

17 June 1970

CONTENTS

RAG-A - 1968CA	Winter 1906	RAG-B - 1968CB	Spring 1907
Winter 1906	Spring 1907	Spring, Fall	Fall 1907
Spring, Fall '06	Fall 1907	Winter 1906	Winter 1907
	Winter 1907	RAG-D - 1969D	Winter 1904
RAG-C - 1968CC	Winter 1906	Spring, Fall	Spring 1905
Winter 1905	Spring 1907	1904	Fall 1905
Spring, Fall '06	Fall 1907	RAG-F - 1969FF	Fall 1902
	Winter 1907	Fall, Winter '01	Winter 1902
RAG-E - 1969E	Fall 1904	Spring 1902	Spring 1903
Fall, Winter '03	Winter 1904		
Spring 1904	Spring 1905		

ROSTER

James Boskey (D,E), 1240 Ontario St., Cleveland, Ohio 44113. Phone: 216 732-9030.
Randy Bytwerk (B,C,E), 717 Collindale NW, Grand Rapids, Mich. 49504.
Margaret Gemignani (F), 3200 N.E. 36th St., Ft. Lauderdale, Florida 33308.
Michael Goldstein (A,B,C,E,F), 9900 Georgia Ave., Silver Spring, Md. 20902. Phone: 301 585-0144 (home); 301 426-1840 (office).
David Johnston (D,F), 5451 Rockwood Rd., Columbus, Ohio 43228. Phone: 614 888-0273.
Frank Lunney (A,B,D,E,F), 212 Juniper St., Quakertown, Penna. 18951.
John A. McCallum (C), PO Box 52, Ralston, Alberta, Canada .
Michael Huissen (C), 162 Pershing N.E., Grand Rapids, Mich. 49505.
George Patton (F), 1841 Suffolk Rd., Columbus, Ohio 43221.
Charles Reinsel (E,C), 120 8th Avenue, Clarion, Penna. 16214.
John J. Seman (F), 821 McKinley, Bedford, Ohio 44014.
Larry St. Cyr (A,B,C,D,E), 30 Frederick St., No. Adams, Mass. 01247
OR: 1512 George Washington, U. of Mass., Amherst, Mass. 01002.
David Sumner (A,D,E), 505 1st Ave., Atmore, Alabama 36502.
W. Gerald White (D,E,F), 4004 Pine St., Portland, Oregon 97214.

REPLACEMENTS

- 1) Frank Lunney, 212 Juniper St., Quakertown, Penna. 18951.
- 2) Michael Goldstein, 9900 Georgia Ave., Silver Spring, Md. 20902.
- 3) Larry St. Cyr, 30 Frederick St., No. Adams, Mass. 01247.
- 4) David Sumner, 505 1st Ave., Atmore, Alabama 36502.
- 5) Charles Reinsel, 120 8th Ave., Clarion, Penna. 16214.

A NOTE TO PLAYERS:

This issue of Ragnarok has been delayed for six months by a progression of sicknesses, deaths, jobs, and just plain apathy that I hesitate to recount in full. I am, in any case, horribly ashamed at having held up for so long what I had at one time envisioned as "quick" games, but I think they can proceed with all due speed now.

With a lapse such as this one there are bound to be problems. I am not sure that I have everyone's current addresses. If any of you know of corrections to the roster on this first sheet, please pass them on. Second, some people have undoubtedly lost interest by this time (as witness James Munroe's resignation), and we may find some players missing in the next issue. Finally, I suspect I may have lost some moves, so that any game that was incomplete at press time has been held up for two weeks. Please bear with me, and things will be straightened out before long.

Thank you for your patience.

-- John Koning

Ragnarok is a monthly journal of postal Diplomacy, published by John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509. Subscriptions are \$1.25 per year. It is not available, even to players, except by subscription. DWE Pub #143.

RAGNAROK

A

... WINTER 1905

NEW MONARCH IN ENGLAND

RUSSIANS EVACUATE SWEDEN

NOTE: As a result of the "Fall 1905" maneuvers, the Russian Fleet Sweden was forced to retreat. Although the Gamesmaster neglected to note this last time, at least half of the players mentioned it. Good thing somebody is on the ball, here.

ENGLAND: Remove Fleet Norway
(Schelz)

FRANCE: Army Brost retreats to Gascony
(Lunney)

GERMANY: Remove Fleet Barrents
(St. Cyr)

ITALY: Build Fleet Naples, Army Rome
(Goldstein)

RUSSIA: Fleet Sweden retreats to Gulf of Bothnia
(Sumner) Build Fleet Sevastapol, Army Warsaw

DEADLINE FOR "SPRING 1906" ORDERS IS FRIDAY, 5 SEPTEMBER 1969

George Schelz, 9 Buffington Place, Bronxville, New York 10703 has replaced Norman McLeod as the player for England.

GM: John Kening, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509
Phone: 216 799-2141

RAGNAROK

A

... SPRING 1906 - - - - -

R U S S I A R O U T S I T A L I A N S I N G E R M A N Y

END NEAR FOR AUSTRIA, TURKEY

ENGLAND: F Nth (S) RUSSIAN A StP-Nwy
(Schelz)

FRANCE: No move received. F Lon, A Gas-hold
(Lunney - Help! We're out of replacements!)

GERMANY: A Hol (S) A Den-Kie; A Den-Kie; F Swe-Den
(St. Cyr)

ITALY: A Bre-hold; A Bel (S) GERMAN A Hol; A Mun (S) A Tyr;
(Goldstein) A Tyr (S) A Mun; A Ven-Pie; A Rom-Ven; A Apu (S)
A Rom-Ven; A Gre-hold; F Lvp-Wal; F Mid-Eng; F Nap-Ion;
F Icn-Adr; F Aeg (S) A Gre

AUSTRIA: A Kie-hold ((should have prayed, too))
(McCallum)

RUSSIA: A StP-Nwy; A Ber (S) A Sil-Mun; A Sil-Mun; A War-Gal;
(Summer) A Vie-Tyr; A Tri (S) A Vie-Tyr; A Eud-Vie; A Ser (S)
F Bul(sc); A Smy (S) F Bla-Con; F Bul(sc) (S) F Bla-
Con; F Bla-Con; F Sev-Rum; F Bal-Den ((F is in Both))

TURKEY: A Con-Ank
(Boggs)

Underlined moves do not succeed. Well, it had to happen sometime. The Austrian Army Kiel is routed, and may retreat either to Ruhr or off the board. The Italian Army Munich is routed, and may retreat to either Ruhr, Burgundy, Bohemia, or off the board. The Italian Army Tyrolia is routed and may either retreat to Bohemia or off the board. The Italian and Austrian players should list, for each piece, a preferential ranking for all possible retreats. The retreats will be resolved under rule 19. ((The almost inevitable result of the application of this rule will be the annihilation of the Austrian Army, the retreat of the Italian Army Tyrolia to Bohemia, and the retreat of the Italian Army Munich to Burgundy.)) Other players may make their moves conditional upon the outcome of these retreats.

DEADLINE FOR "FALL 1906" ORDERS IS SATURDAY, 20 SEPTEMBER 1969

CHANGE OF ADDRESS: Larry St. Cyr, 1512 George Washington,
U. of Mass., Amherst, Mass. 01002

GM: John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509
Phone: 216 799-2141 (Saturday afternoon, Sunday)

RAGNAROK



... FALL 1906 - - - - -

R U S S I A R E A C H E S F O R V I C T O R Y A U S T R I A , E N G L A N D W I P E D O U T

Summer 1906:

ITALY: A Munich (R) Ruhr; A Tyrolia (R) Bohemia
AUSTRIA: A Kiel (R) Ruhr

ENGLAND: F Nth-Nwy
(Schelz)

FRANCE: A Gas-Spa; F Lon-held
(Lunney)

GERMANY: No move received. F Den, A Kie, A Hol-stand
(St. Cyr)

ITALY: A Bur (S) AUSTRIAN A Ruh-Mun; A Bre-Pic; A Bel-Hol; A Pie
(Goldstein) (S) A Ven-Tyr; A Ven-Tyr; A Apu-Ven; A Bch-Vie; A Gre-
hold; F Wal-Lon; F Eng (S) F Wal-Lon; F Adr-Tri; F Ion (S)
A Gre; F Aeg-Smy

AUSTRIA: A Ruh-Mun
(McCallum)

RUSSIA: A Nwy (S) F Both-Swe; F Both-Swe; A Ber (S) A Mun; A Mun
(Summer) (S) A Tyr; A Tyr (S) A Mun; A Vie (S) A Cal-Boh; A Gal-
Boh; A Tri (S) A Tyr; A Ser (S) A Tri; F Bul(sc) (S)
F Con; F Con (S) A Smy; A Smy (S) F Con; F Rum (S) F Bul

TURKEY: No moves received. A Ank-stand
(Boggs)

Underlined moves do not succeed. The Russian Army Tyrolia is annihilated. The Italian Army Bohemia is retreated to Silesia. The French Fleet London is retreated to Yorkshire. The French and Italian players have until the next deadline to exercise their options to remove rather than retreat. Since we have no replacements who are not present or past players in this game, there is no one I can call upon to submit moves for Germany or Turkey. I therefore plead with Larry St. Cyr and Russell Boggs not to miss the "Spring" 1907 moves.

DEADLINE FOR "WINTER 1906" ORDERS IS SATURDAY, 4 OCTOBER 1969 -
BUILDS:

ENGLAND: ~~Mny~~ ((OUT)) Remove Fleet North Sea

FRANCE: ~~Edi, Lon, Spa~~ ((2)) No change

GERMANY: ~~Hcl, Den, Swa, Kie~~ ((3)) No change

ITALY: ~~Rom, Ven, Nap, Tun, Mar, Spa, Por, Mnn, Gre, Par, Bre, Bel,~~
~~Lvp, Lon~~ ((12))

AUSTRIA: ~~Kie~~ ((OUT)) Remove Army Ruhr

RUSSIA: ~~Mos, War, Sev, Rum, Bud, Ank, Ser, Bul, StP, Vie, Tri, Ber,~~
~~Smy, Con, Mun, Swe, Nwy~~ ((16)) Build FOUR

TURKEY: ~~Con, Ank~~ ((1)) No change

GM: John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509

RAGNAROK



... WINTER 1906, 1907 - - - -

WINTER 1906

NOTE: In the "Fall 1906" moves the Italian retreat was to Burgundy, not, as reported, to the Ruhr.

ITALY: Remove Army Picardy
(Goldstein)

RUSSIA: Build Armies Warsaw, Moscow, Sevastapol, St. Petersburg
(Summer)

SPRING 1907

FRANCE: F Yor-Edi; A Spa-Mar
(Lunney)

GERMANY: F Den-Nth; A Kie (S) RUSSIAN A Mun; A Hol (S) A Kie
(St. Cyr)

ITALY: A Bel (S) A Bur; A Bur (S) A Bel; A Pie-Mar; A Ven (S)
(Goldstein) A Tyr-Tri; A Tyr-Tri; A Sil-Gal; A Gre-Ser; F Lon (S)
F Eng-Nth; F Eng-Nth; F Adr (S) A Tyr-Tri; F Aeg-Gre;
F Ion (S) F Aeg-Gre

RUSSIA: A Nwy-Swe; F Swe-Ska; A StP-Lvn; A War-Gal; A Mos-War;
(Summer) A Sev-Rum; F Rum-Bul(ec); F Bul(sc)-Con; F Con-Ank;
A Smy (S) F Con-Ank; A Ser (S) A Tri; A Tri-hold; A Vie
(S) A Tri; A Ber (S) A Mun; A Boh-Tyr; A Mun (S) A Boh-
Tyr

TURKEY: No move received. A Ank-stand
(Boggs)

Underlined moves do not succeed. The Turkish Army Ankara is annihilated. The Russian Army Trieste is routed, and may retreat to either Budapest, Albania, or off the board.

SUMMER 1907

RUSSIA: Army Trieste retreats to Budapest
(Summer)

FALL 1907

FRANCE: F Yor-hold ((Fleet is in Edinburgh)); A Spa-Mar
(Lunney)

GERMANY: F Den-Nth; A Kie (S) A Hol; A Hol-hold
(St. Cyr)

ITALY: A Bel-Hol; A Bur-Ruh; A Pie-Tyr; A Ven (S) A Tri; A Tri-
(Goldstein) hold; A Sil-Boh; A Gre-Ser; F Lon-Wal; F Ntn (S) A Bel-
Hol; F Adr (S) A Tri; F Aeg-Gre; F Ion (S) F Aeg-Gre

RUSSIA: F Ska (S) GERMAN F Den-Nth; A Swe-Nwy; A Ber (S) A Mun;
(Summer) A Mun (S) GERMAN A Kie-Ruh; A Tyr-Ven; A Vie (S) A Ser-
Tri; A Bud (S) A Ser-Tri; A Ser-Tri; A Rum-Ser; A Mos-Ukr
F Bul(ec)-hold; F Con (S) F Bul; F Ank-hold; F Smy-hold;
A War-Gal; A Lvn-War

Underlined moves do not succeed. The Italian Army Trieste is retreated to Albania. The Italian Fleet North Sea may retreat to the Norwegian, Yorkshire, London, the English Channel, the Helgoland Bight, or off the board.

BUILDS:

FRANCE: Edi, Spa, Mar ((3)) No place to build one
GERMANY: Hol, Den, Kie ((3)) No change
ITALY: Rom, Ven, Nap, Tun, ~~Mex~~, Por, Gre, Par, Bre, Bel, Lvn, Lon
((11)) Remove ONE
RUSSIA: Mos, War, Sev, Rum, Bud, Ser, Bul, StP, Vie, Tri, Ber, Smy,
Con, Mun, Swe, Nwy, Ank ((17)) Build ONE

Please note that the victory criterion in Ragnarok is (rule 22): "whenever one player has 18 units on the board, or has at least 18 centers and a majority of the pieces on the board," Russia will have a majority of the pieces after the "Winter 1907" moves (17/33) but will not have 18 centers.

WINTER 1907

ITALY: Fleet North Sea retreats to English Channel
(Goldstein) Remove Fleet Wales

RUSSIA: Build Fleet St. Petersburg (nc)
(Summer)

DEADLINE FOR "SPRING 1908" ORDERS IS WEDNESDAY, 1 JULY 1970

GM: John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509
Phone: (216) 799-2141. Call before 5 pm.

RAGNAROK B

... SPRING 1906 - - - - -

FRENCH RACKED UP

ENGLISH, TURKS ADVANCE

NOTE: In the "Fall 1905" moves, the French orders "F Ion-Adr" and "F Tun-Ion" should not be underlined, as they succeed.

ENGLAND: A Hol-Ruh; A Bel (S) A Hol-Ruh; A Edi-Nwy; F Nth (C)
(Bytwerk) A Edi-Nwy; F Lon-Eng; F Pru-Ber; A Kie (S) F Pru-Ber;
F Bal (S) F Pru-Ber; A War-Ukr; A Mos (S) A War-Ukr;
F Den (S) A Kie; A Lvn-War

FRANCE: No moves received. F's Adr, Ion, Tyrr; A's Ber, Sil, Ruh,
(McLeod) Tyr, Pie-stand.

ITALY: A Venice holds and hangs on for dear life
(St. Cyr)

RUSSIA: A Rum-Ser
(Schelz)

TURKEY: A Sev (S) A Bul-Rum; A Bud (S) A Bul-Rum; A Vie (S)
(Reinsel) F Alb-Tri; A Rom-Tus; A Tri-Ser; A Con-Bul; A Bul-Rum;
F Bla (S) A Sev; F Smy-Aeg; F Gre-Ion; F Alb-Tri; F Nap
(S) F Gre-Ion

Underlined moves do not succeed. The French Fleet Ionian, Army Ruhr, and Army Berlin are annihilated. The Russian Army Rumania is retreated to Galicia. The Russian player has until the next deadline to exercise his option to remove rather than retreat. Michael Goldstein (9900 Georgia Ave., Silver Spring, Md. 20902) is requested to submit "Fall 1906" orders for France, to be used if McLeod does not.

DEADLINE FOR "FALL 1906" ORDERS IS FRIDAY, 5 SEPTEMBER 1969

CHANGE OF ADDRESS

Randy Bytwerk
717 Collindale NW
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49504

GM: John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509
Phone: 216 799-2141 (rarely home)

RAGNAROK B

... FALL 1906 - - - - -

TWO MORE POWERS BOW OUT

NEW FRENCH RULER SEIZES VENICE

ENGLAND: A Nwy-StP; A Bel-Pic; A Ruh-Bur; F Eng-Mid; F Nth-Eng;
(Bytwerk) A Kie-Mun; F Den-Nth; F Bal-Kie; F Ber-hold; A Mos (S)
A Ukr; A War (S) A Ukr; A Ukr (S) RUSSIAN A Gal-Rum

FRANCE: A Pie (S) F Adr-Ven; A Tyr (S) F Adr-Ven; A Sil-Boh;
(Goldstein) F Adr-Ven; F Tyr-Tun

ITALY: A Ven-Rom
(St. Cyr)

RUSSIA: A Gal-Vie
(Schelz)

TURKEY: A Rum-Ukr; A Sev (S) A Rum-Ukr; A Bul-Rum; A Bud (S)
(Reinsel) A Bul-Rum; A Tri (S) A Vie; A Tus-Rom; A Vie (S) A Tri;
F Nap-Rom; F Ion-Tun; F Alb (S) A Tri; F Aeg-Ion; F Bla
(S) A Sev

Underlined moves do not succeed. The Italian Army Venice is routed and retreated to Apulia. The new player for France is Michael Goldstein, 9900 Georgia Ave, Silver Spring, Maryland 20902.

DEADLINE FOR "WINTER 1906" ORDERS IS SATURDAY, 20 SEPTEMBER 1969

BUILDS:

ENGLAND: Lon, Lvp, Edi, Nwy, Den, StP, Swe, Kie, War, Mos, Bel, Hol
Ber, Mun ((14)) Build TWO
FRANCE: Par, Bre, Mar, Spa, Por, ~~Mun~~, Tun, ~~Ber~~, Ven ((7)) Build 2
ITALY: ~~Ven~~ ((OUT)) Remove Army Apulia
RUSSIA: ~~Mun~~ ((OUT)) Remove Army Galicia
TURKEY: Con, Ank, Smy, Bul, Gre, Ser, Sev, Nap, Bud, Rom, Ven, Tri,
Rum ((13)) Build ONE

My thanks to George Schelz and Larry St. Cyr for picking up the two hopeless positions (Italy and Russia) and playing them out.

GM: John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509
Phone: 216 799-2141 (Saturday afternoon, Sunday)

RAGNAROK

B

... WINTER 1906 - - - - -

DRAFT CALLS UP EVERYWHERE

THREE SURVIVORS PREPARE FOR DEATH STRUGGLE

ENGLAND: Build Army Edinburgh, Fleet London
(Bytwerk)

FRANCE: Build Army Paris, Army Brest
(Goldstein)

TURKEY: Build Army Constantinople
(Reinsel)

- - - - -
DEADLINE FOR "SPRING 1907" ORDERS IS SATURDAY, 4 OCTOBER 1969
- - - - -

GM: John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509
Phone: 216 799-2141 (Saturday afternoons)

RAGNAROK



... 1907 - - - - -

SPRING 1907

ENGLAND: F Eng-Bre; F Mid (S) F Eng-Bre; A Pic-Par; A Bur (S)
 (Bytwerk) A Pic-Par; F Lon-Eng; A Edi-Bel; F Nth (C) A Edi-Bel;
 F Kie-Helg; F Ber-hold; A War-Sil; A Mun (S) A War-Sil;
 A StP-Lvn; A Mos (S) A Ukr; A Ukr-hold

FRANCE: A Bre-Gas; A Par-Bur; A Pie-Mar; A Tyr-Mun; A Boh (S)
 (Goldstein) A Tyr-Mun; F Tyr-Lyon; F Ven-hold

TURKEY: A Sev (S) A Rum-Ukr; A Rum-Ukr; A Bul-Ser; A Con-Gre;
 (Reinsel) A Bud-Gal; A Vie (S) A Bud-Gal; A Tri (S) FRENCH F Ven;
 A Rom (S) FRENCH F Ven; F Bla (S) A Sev; F Aeg (C) A Con-
 Gre; F Alb-Adr; F Nap-Tyrr; F Ion (S) F Nap-Tyrr

Underlined moves do not succeed. The French Army Paris is annihilated. The English Army Munich retreats to Ruhr.

FALL 1907

ENGLAND: F Mid-Por; F Eng-Mid; F Bre-hold; A Bur-Mun; A Bel-Bur;
 (Bytwerk) A Par (S) A Bel-Bur; A Ruh (S) A Bur-Mun; A Sil-Bok;
 F Ber-hold; F Helg-Kie; A Lvn-hold; A Ukr-War; A Mos-Sev;
 F Nth-hold

FRANCE: A Gas-Bur; A Mar (S) A Gas-Bur; A Mun (S) A Gas-Bur;
 (Goldstein) A Boh (S) A Mun; F Lyon-hold; F Ven-hold

TURKEY: A Sev (S) A Rum-Ukr; A Rum-Ukr; A Gal (S) A Rum-Ukr;
 (Reinsel) A Vie (S) A Tri-Tyr; A Tri-Tyr; A Ser-Tri; A Gre-Alb;
 A Rom-Ven; F Bla (S) A Sev; F Aeg-Ion; F Ion-Tun; F Adr
 (S) A Rom-Ven; F Tyrr-WMed

Underlined moves do not succeed. The French Army Munich is annihilated. The French Fleet at Venice is retreated to Apulia.

BUILDS:

ENGLAND: Lon, Lvp, Edi, Nwy, Den, StP, Swe, Kie, War, Mos, Bel, Hcl,
 Ber, Mun, Par, Bre, Por ((17)) Build THREE
 FRANCE: ~~Par, Bre, Mar, Spa, Por, Tyr, Ven~~ ((2)) Remove THREE
 TURKEY: Con, Ank, Smy, Bul, Gre, Ser, Sev, Nap, Bud, Rom, Ven, Tri,
 Rum, Ven, Tun ((15)) Build TWO

WINTER 1907

ENGLAND: Build Fleet London, Fleet Liverpool, Army Edinburgh
 (Bytwerk)

FRANCE: Remove Army Burgundy, Army Marseilles, Fleet Apulia
(Goldstein)

TURKEY: Build Fleet Smyrna, Army Constantinople
(Reinsel)

Still lacking is a "Spring 1908" move for England, which will be
played by

Mike Huissen
162 Pershing N.E.
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49505

until September 1 when Randy Bytwerk returns from Europe.

DEADLINE FOR "SPRING 1908" ORDERS IS WEDNESDAY, 1 JULY 1970

GM: John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44502
Phone: (216) 799-2141; call before 5 pm.

RAGNAROK C

WINTER 1905 - - - - -

GERMANS REMAIN IN MUNICH

ITALIANS RETIRE TO CAPITAL

NOTE: In the "Fall 1905" moves, the German order "A Mun-Bur" should be underlined, as it fails. The Russian Army reported in St. Petersburg is actually in Finland.

FRANCE: Build Fleet Brest
(Reinsel)

GERMANY: Build Fleet Kiel
(Bytwerk)

ITALY: Retreat Army Venice to Rome
(Munroe)

AUSTRIA: Remove Fleet Aegean
(Goldstein)

TURKEY: Build Army Constantinople
(McCallum)

DEADLINE FOR "SPRING 1906" ORDERS IS FRIDAY, 5 SEPTEMBER 1969

Although Jim Munroe will be on vacation until 7 September, he has already submitted his Spring moves, so no delay is necessary.

=====

CHANGE OF ADDRESS: Randy Bytwerk
717 Collindale NW
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49504

GM: John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509
Phone: 216 799-2141 (rarely home)

RAGNAROK C

... SPRING 1906 - - - - -

R U S S I A S L U M B E R S U N D E R T U R K I S H A T T A C K SEELY POSTURE PEDIC OUTLAWED BY ARMS CONVENTION

ENGLAND: F Edi-hold
(Summer)

FRANCE: A Wal (S) F Lon; A Par (S) A Bur; A Bur (S) F Bre-Pic;
(Rcinsel) A Mar (S) A Bur; F Lon (S) F Eng-Nth; F Eng-Nth; F Bre-Pic

GERMANY: F Kie-Helg; F Nth-hold; F Hol (S) F Nth; A Bel (S)
(Bytwerk) A Mun-Bur; A Ruh (S) A Bel; A Mun-Bur

ITALY: A Gal-Vie; A Bud (S) A Gal-Vie; A Rom-hold; F Ion-hold;
(Munroe) F Tri-hold

AUSTRIA: A Ven-Tus; A Tyr-Ven; A Ser-Tri
(Goldstein)

RUSSIA: No moves received. F's Nwg, Ycr, Rum; A's Sev, Ukr, Fin,
(McLeod) Nwy-stand

TURKEY: A Bul-Rum; F Bla (S) A Bul-Rum; A Con-Bul; F Gre (S)
(McCallum) A Con-Bul; A Arm-Sev

Underlined moves do not succeed. The Russian Fleet Rumania is annihilated. Michael Huissan (162 Pershing NE, Grand, Rapids, Mich. 49505) is requested to submit "Fall 1906" orders for Russia, to be used if McLeod does not.

DEADLINE FOR "FALL 1906" ORDERS IS SATURDAY, 20 SEPTEMBER 1969

GM: John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509
Phone: 216 799-2141 (Saturday afternoon, Sunday)

RAGNAROK C

... SPRING 1904 - - - - -

AUSTRIAN LOSSES RUN HIGH FORCES MAY HOLE UP IN TRIESTE

ENGLAND: F Edi-hold
(Summer)

FRANCE: A Wal-Yor; A Par (S) A Bur; A Bur (S) F Pic-Bel; A Mar (S)
(Reinsel) A Bur; F Lon (S) A Wal-Yor; F Eng (S) F Lon; F Pic-Bel

GERMANY: F Nth (C) RUSSIAN A Nwy-Edi; F Helg (S) F Nth; F Hol (S)
(Bytwerk) A Bel; A Bel (S) A Mun-Bur; A Ruh (S) A Bel; A Mun-Bur

ITALY: A Bud-Ser; F Ion-hold; F Tri-Ven; A Rom (S) F Tri-Ven;
(Munroe) A Vie-hold

AUSTRIA: A Ven-Rom; A Tus (S) A Ven-Rom; A Ser-Bul
(Goldstein)

RUSSIA: F Nwg-Nat; F Yor (S) A Nwy-Edi; A Nwy-Edi; A Fin-StP;
(Huissen) A Sev-Rum; A Ukr (S) A Sev-Rum

TURKEY: F Gre-hold; A Bul (C) ITALIAN A Bud-Ser; A Rum-Gal; A Arm-
(McCallum) Rum; F Bla (C) A Arm-Rum

Underlined moves do not succeed. The Russian Fleet Yorkshire is annihilated. The Italian Army Rome may retreat to either Naples, Apulia or off the board. The Austrian Army Serbia may retreat to either Albania, Trieste, or off the board. These retreats should accompany the "Winter 1906" orders, which may be made conditional upon them. If retreats affect center count, this is noted below. Mike Huissen replaces Norman McLeod as Russia.

DEADLINE FOR "WINTER 1906" ORDERS IS SATURDAY, 4 OCTOBER 1969

BUILDS:

ENGLAND: Edi ((1)) No change

FRANCE: Par, Bre, Mar, Spa, Por, Lvp, Lon ((7)) No change

GERMANY: Ber, Mun, Kie, Hol, Bel, Den ((6)) No change

ITALY: ~~Ruh~~, Nap, Tun, Tri(?), Bud, Vie, Ser, Ven ((7)) Build ONE
(no room for second); or if Austria retreats to Tri, still
build ONE (just no excess supply centers)

AUSTRIA: ~~Viz~~, ~~Ser~~, ~~Ven~~, Rom ((1)) Remove TWO; or if retreat is to
Trieste, remove ONE

RUSSIA: StP, Mos, War, Sev, Swe, Rum, Nwy ((7)) Build TWO

TURKEY: Con, Ank, Smy, Bul, Gre ((5)) No change

GM: Jehn Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509
Phone: 216 799-2141 (Saturday afternoon)

RAGNAROK



...WINTER 1906, 1907 - - - - -

WINTER 1906

ITALY: Retreat Army Rome to Apulia
(Munroe) Build Army Naples

AUSTRIA: Army Serbia retreats to Trieste
(Goldstein) Remove Army Tuscany

RUSSIA: Build Army Sevastapol, Army Warsaw

SPRING 1907

ENGLAND: F Edi-hold
(Summer)

FRANCE: A Yor-Lvp; A Par-Pic; A Bur (S) A Par-Pic; A Mar (S)
(Reinsel) A Bur; F Eng-Mid; F Pic-Ere; F Lon-Nth

GERMANY: F Nth-Nwg; F Helg-Nth; F Hol (S) F Hel-Nth; A Bel (S)
(Bytwerk) A Mun-Bur; A Ruh (S) A Bel; A Mun-Bur

ITALY: F Ven-Tri; A Vie (S) F Ven-Tri; A Ser (S) F Ven-Tri;
(Munroe) A Nap-Rom; A Apu (S) A Nap-Rom; F Ion-Adr

AUSTRIA: A Tri-Tyr; A Rom-hold ((unordered))
(Goldstein)

RUSSIA: F Nat-Iri; A Nwy-hold; A StP-Mos; A Rum-Gal; A War (S)
(Huissen) A Rum-Gal; A Ukr (S) A Sev; A Sev-hold

TURKEY: A Bul-Rum; F Bla (S) A Bul-Rum; A Arm-Sev; A Gal-Ukr;
(McCallum) F Gre-hold

Underlined moves do not succeed. The Austrian Army Rome is routed, and may retreat to either Tuscany, Venice, or off the board. The Turkish Army Galicia is routed and may retreat to either Bohemia or Budapest, or Silesia.

SUMMER 1907

AUSTRIA: Army Rome retreats to Venice
(Goldstein)

TURKEY: Army Galicia retreats to Silesia
(McCallum)

FALL 1907

ENGLAND: F Edi-hold
(Summer)

FRANCE: A Lvp (S) ENGLISH F Edi; A Pic (S) A Bur; A Bur (S)
(Reinsel) A Pic; A Mar (S) A Bur; F Mid (S) F Bre-Eng; F Ere-Eng;
F Lon (S) F Bre-Eng

GERMANY: F Nth (C) RUSSIAN A Nwy-Edi; F Nwg (S) RUSSIAN A Nwy-Edi;
(Bytwerk) F Hol (S) A Bel; A Bel (S) A Ruh-Bur; A Ruh-Bur; A Mun-Tyr

ITALY: A Ser-Bud; F Tri-hold; A Vie (S) F Tri; A Rom-Ven; A Apu
(Munroe) (S) A Rom-Ven; F Adr (S) A Rom-Ven

AUSTRIA: A Tyr-Tri; A Ven (S) A Tyr-Tri
(Goldstein)

RUSSIA: A Gal-Bud; A War-Sil; A Ukr (S) A Sev; A Mos (S) A Seva;
(Huissen) A Sev (S) A Ukr; F Iri-Lvp; A Nwy-Edi

TURKEY: A Sil-Gal; A Rum (S) ITALIAN A Ser-Bud; F Bla (S) A Ruma;
(McCallum) A Arm-Sev; F Gre-Ion

Underlined moves do not succeed. The Austrian Army Venice is routed, and may retreat to Piedmont, Tuscany, or off the board. This retreat should accompany the "Winter 1907" orders. While the English Fleet Edinburgh may retreat to either Clyde or Yorkshire, it must be eliminated this Winter anyway.

BUILDS:

ENGLAND: ~~Edi~~ ((OUT)) Remove retreating Fleet Edinburgh
FRANCE: Par, Bre, Mar, Spa, Por, Lvp, Lon ((7)) No change
GERMANY: Ber, Mun, Kie, Hol, Bel, Den ((6)) No change
ITALY: Nap, Tun, Bud, Vie, Ser, Ven, Tri ((7)) Build ONE
AUSTRIA: Rom, ~~Tyr~~ ((1)) Remove ONE
RUSSIA: StP, Mos, War, Sev, Swe, ~~Nwy~~, Edi ((7)) No change
TURKEY: Con, Ank, Smy, Bul, Gre, Rum ((6)) Build ONE

WINTER 1907

ITALY: Build Fleet Naples
(Munroe)

AUSTRIA: Army Venice retreats to Tuscany
(Goldstein) Remove Army Tyrolia

NOTE: James Munroe has resigned from the game. I am requesting that Lary St. Cyr (30 Frederick St., No. Adams, Mass. 01247) submit replacement moves for "Spring" and take over play of Italy.

Randy Bytwerk, who will be in Europe until September 1, has asked Brenton Ver Floeg to substitute for him until his return, but Brenton has never indicated his willingness. So, we'll see. Last add-
I have on Ver Floeg is P.O. Box 273, Vail, Colorado 81657.

DEADLINE FOR "SPRING 1908" ORDERS IS WEDNESDAY, 1 JULY 1970

RAGNAROK D

... SPRING 1904 - - - - -

FRENCH IN HOT WATER

MAY SEEK REFUGE IN LONDON

ENGLAND: F Mid (S) GERMAN A Pic-Bre; F Bel-Eng; F Nth (S) F Bel
(White) -Eng; A Yor-Wal

FRANCE: F Eng-Mid; F Bre-Pic; A Par (S) F Bre-Pic; A Gas-Spa
(Johnston) A Mar-Bur

GERMANY: A Pic-Bre; A Bur-Par; A Ruh-Kie; A Mun-Bur; A Swe-hold
(Munroe) F Bal (S) A Swe

ITALY: No move received. F's Ion, EMed; A's Ven, Tyr, Tri-stand
(McLeod)

RUSSIA: A Nwy-Swe; A Bud (S) TURKISH A Alb-Tri; A Vie (S) TUR-
(St. Cyr) KISH A Alb-Tri; F Rum-hold; A Mos-Lvn; F Both (S) A Nwy
for Biskey) -Swe; F StP(nc)-Nwy; A War-Pru

TURKEY: A Alb-Tri; A Ser (S) A Alb-Tri; A Bul-Gre; A Gre-Alb
(Lunney) F Aeg (S) F Smy-EMed; F Smy-EMed

Underlined moves do not succeed. The Italian Fleet Eastern Med. and Army Trieste are annihilated. The French Fleet English Channel may retreat to either the Irish Sea, London, or off the board. This retreat is due at the next deadline. Since James Munroe will be on vacation until 7 September, we will print only the "Summer 1904" retreat next time, postponing the Fall moves for two additional weeks. David Summer (505 1st Ave., Atmore, Ala. 36502) is requested to submit "Fall 1904" moves for Italy, to be used if McLeod does not.

DEADLINE FOR "SUMMER 1904" RETREATS IS FRIDAY, 5 SEPTEMBER 1969
DEADLINE FOR "FALL 1904" ORDERS IS FRIDAY, 19 SEPTEMBER 1969

GM: John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509
Phone: 216 799-2141 (rarely home)

RAGNAROK D

... SUMMER 1904 - - - - -

FRENCH FLEET SHELTERS IN THAMES

TSAR JAMES RETURNS FROM TOUR

FRANCE: Fleet English Channel retreats to London
(Johnston)

DEADLINE FOR "FALL 1904" ORDERS IS SATURDAY, 20 SEPTEMBER 1969

NOTE: Play of Russia will now be resumed by James Boskey, who writes below:

Well, I am back from my investigation of the front, and personal inspection of the troops, and I am glad to report that despite the extensive military activity which has been reported on the European front in your zines the fact of Europe has not been obliterated from the map, but actually appears peaceful. I spent most of my time in Holland, and to see it one would never know that it had been repeatedly occupied in recent years by German, French and English troops although some indication could be found in the fact that all the residents (or at least most) speak all three languages fluently. Many thanks to you for the maintenance of my position during my absence and to those who acted as replacements during that period.

/s/ Jim Boskey

GM: John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509
Phone: 216 799-2141 (Saturday afternoon, Sunday)

RAGNAROK D

... FALL 1904 - - - - -

FRENCH FLEETS FORCED TO FLEE

IS IT ALLITERATIVE OR MERELY ILLITERATE?

ENGLAND: F Mid (S) F Eng-Bre; F Eng-Bre; A Wal-Lon; F Nth (S)
(White) A Wal-Lon

FRANCE: A Spa-hold; A Mar-Bur; A Par (S) A Mar-Bur; F Bre-Pic;
(Johnston) F Lon (S) RUSSIAN F Ska-Nth ((no such piece))

GERMANY: A Bur-Par; A Pic (S) A Bur-Par; A Mun-Bur; A Kie-Ber;
(Munroe) A Swe-hold; F Bal (S) A Swo

ITALY: A Ven (S) A Tyr; A Tyr (S) A Ven; F Ion-hold((unorderd))
(Summer)

RUSSIA: A Nwy-Swe; F StP(nc)-Nwy; F Both (S) A Nwy-Swe; A Pru-
(Beskey) Sil; A Lvn-Pru; A Vie-Boh; A Bud-Vie; F Rum-hold

TURKEY: A Tri-Ven; A Alb-Tri; A Ser-Alb; A Gre-hold; F EMed-Ion;
(Lunney) F Aeg (S) F EMed-Ion

Underlined moves do not succeed. The French Fleet Brest is retreated to Gascony. The French Fleet London may retreat to either Yorkshire, the English Channel, or off the board. The Italian Fleet Ionian may retreat to either the Adriatic, Apulia, Naples, the Tyrrhenian, Tunis, or off the board. The German A Burgundy may retreat to either Belgium, Ruhr, Gascony, or off the board. These retreats should accompany the "Winter 1904" orders, which may be made conditional upon them. David Summer (505 1st Ave., Atmore, Alabama 36502) replaces Norman McLeod as the player for Italy.

DEADLINE FOR "WINTER 1904" ORDERS IS SATURDAY, 20 OCTOBER 1969

BUILDS:

ENGLAND: Lon, Lvp, Edi, Bel, Bre ((5)) Build ONE
FRANCE: Par, ~~Brz~~, Mer, Spa, Por ((4)) Remove ONE
GERMANY: Ber, Mun, Kie, Den, Hol, Swe ((6)) No change
ITALY: Rom, Ven, Nap, ~~Zrz~~, Tun ((4)) Build ONE
RUSSIA: StP, Mos, War, Sev, Rum, Nwy, Bud, Vie ((8)) No change
TURKEY: Con, Ank, Smy, Bul, Gre, Ser, Tri ((7)) Build ONE

GM: John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509
Phone: 216 799-2141 (Saturday afternoon)

RAGNAROK



...WINTER 1904, SPRING, FALL
1905 - - - - -

WINTER 1904

ENGLAND: Build Fleet Edinburgh
(White)

FRANCE: No retreat submitted. GM removes retreating F London
(Johnston)

GERMANY: Army Burgundy retreats to Ruhr
(Munroe)

ITALY: Fleet Ionian retreats to Tyrrhæian
(Summer) Build Fleet Naples

TURKEY: Build Fleet Smyrna
(Lunney)

LONDON The English Government is happy to announce the freeing of
the seamen long imprisoned in the prisons of Brest.

SPRING 1905

ENGLAND: F Nth (C) A Lon-Nwy; F Edi-Nwg; A Lon-Nwy; F Bre-Gas;
(White) F Mid (S) F Bre-Gas

FRANCE: F Eng-Wal ((no F Eng)); A Bur-Bel; A Par-Bur; A Spa-
(Johnston) hold; F Gas-hold ((unordered))

GERMANY: A Swe (S) ENGLISH A Lon-Nwy; A Pic-Bel; A Mun-Bur; A Ruhr
(Nunroe) (S) A Mun-Bur; A Ber-Sil; F Bal-Ber

ITALY: No moves submitted. F's Nap, Tyrr; A's Tyr, Tri-stand
(Summer)

RUSSIA: F Both-Bal; A Pru-Ber; A Sil (S) A Pru-Ber; A Boh-Mun;
(Boskey) A Vie (S) TURKISH A Tri-Tyr; F Rum-hold; A Nwy-Fin;
F StP(nc)-Nwy

TURKEY: A Tri-Tyr; A Alb-Tri; A Gre-Alb; A Ser-hold; F Ion-Adr;
(Lunney) F Aeg-Gre; F Smy-Aeg

Underlined moves do not succeed. The Italian Army Tyrolia and the
French Fleet Gascony are both annihilated. The French Army Bur-
gundy is retreated to Kiel.

LONDON English Lord Lately has changed direction from S. to N.

FALL 1905

ENGLAND: F Mid (S) F Gas-Spa(nc); F Gas-Spa(nc); F Nth-Nwy; A Nwy-
(White) Fin; F Nwg-Bar

FRANCE: A Mar-Bur; A Par (S) A Mar-Bur; A Spa-hold
(Johnston)

GERMANY: A Pic-Bel; A Swe-hold; A Bur-Mun; A Ruh (S) A Bur-Mun;
(Munroe) F Bal-Ber; A Kie (S) F Bal-Ber

ITALY: A Ven-hold; F Nap (S) F Tyrr-Ion; F Tyrr-Ion
(Summer)

RUSSIA: F StP(nc)-Nwy; F Both (S) A Fin-Swe; A Fin-Swe; A Ber (S)
(Boskey) A Mun; A Mun (S) A Ber; A Sil (S) A Mun; A Vie-Bch; F Rum
-hold

TURKEY: A Tyr-Ven; A Tri (S) A Tyr-Venp A Alb-Apu; A Ser-Alb;
(Lunney) F Adr (C) A Alb-Apu; F Gre (S) F Aeg-Ion; F Aeg-Ion

Underlined moves do not succeed. The French Army Spain may retreat to either Marseilles, Portugal, or off the board. The German Army Burgundy may retreat to either Gascony, Picardy, or off the board. The Germany Army Sweden is retreated to Denmark, and the German Army Berlin to Prussia. The Italian Army Venice retreats to Rome.

BUILDS:

ENGLAND: Lon, Lvp, Edi, ~~Spa~~, Bre, Spa ((5)) No change
FRANCE: Par, Mar, ~~Spa~~, Por ((3)) No change
GERMANY: Ber, ~~Mun~~, Kie, Den, Hol, ~~Swe~~, Bel ((5)) Remove ONE
ITALY: Rom, ~~Ven~~, Nap, Tun ((3)) No change
RUSSIA: StP, Mos, War, Sev, Rum, Nwy, Bud, Vie, Mun, Swe ((10))
Build TWO
TURKEY: Con, Ank, Smy, Bul, Gre, Ser, Tri, Ven ((8)) Build ONE

MOSCOW TO ENGLAND That was unwise, my friend. You have work in other quarters of more importance than supporting a dying nation.

NEEDED: a "Winter 1905" build from Turkey, and a replacement player to take over from Munroe after "Winter 1905"... St. Cyr? Reinsel??? Anythe?????

DEADLINE FOR "WINTER 1905" ORDERS IS WEDNESDAY, 1 JULY 1970

GM: John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509
Phone: (216) 799-2141; call before 5 pm.

RAGNAROK E

... FALL 1903 - - - - -

GERMANY, AUSTRIA, ENGLAND HIT RUSSIA

AUSTRIA ON THE ROPE AFTER DUAL ATTACK

- ENGLAND: F StP(nc) (S) A Nwy; A Nwy (S) GERMAN F Bal-Swe; F Nth-
(Schelz for Boskey) Bel; F Eng (S) F Nth-Bel
- FRANCE: No moves received. F's Iti, Bre; A's Byr, Par, Spa-stand
(McLeod)
- GERMANY: A Ruh (S) A Mun; A Mun (S) A Ruh; A Kie-Ber; A Den-Swe;
(Summer) F Bal (S) A Den-Swe; F Helg-Den
- ITALY: F Tyrr-Lyon; F Nap-Tyrr; A Ven-Tus; A Pie-Mar
(Lunney)
- AUSTRIA: A Bud-Rum; A Ukr (S) A Bud-Rum; A Tri-Vie
(Goldstein)
- RUSSIA: A War-hold; A Gal-Bud; A Vie (S) A Gal-Bud; A Boh-hold;
(White) F Rum=Sev; F Swe-hold
- TURKEY: F Ion-Apu; F Aeg-Ion; F Gre (S) F Aeg-Ion; A Ser-Tri;
(Bytwerk) A Bul-Ser; A Alb (S) A Ser-Tri

Underlined moves do not succeed. The Russian Fleet Sweden may retreat to either Finland, the Gulf of Bothnia, the Skaggerak, or off the board. The Austrian Army Trieste may retreat to either Tyrolia, Venice, or off the board. These retreats should accompany the "Winter 1903" orders. Italy must submit Winter orders taking note of the fact that an Austrian retreat to Venice would reduce his center count. If the Austrian retreat is to Venice, Austria will remove 1, and Italy will build none. Larry St. Cyr (30 Frederick St., No. Adams, Mass. 01247) is requested to submit "Winter 1903" moves for France, to be used if McLeod does not.

 DEADLINE FOR "WINTER 1903" ORDERS IS FRIDAY, 5 SEPTEMBER 1969

BUILDS:

- ENGLAND: Lon, Lvp, Edi, Nwy, StP, Bel ((6)) Build TWO
- FRANCE: Par, ~~Mar~~, Bre, Spa, Por ((4)) Remove ONE
- GERMANY: Ber, Mun, Kie, Hel, Den, ~~Bel~~, Swe ((6)) Build ONE
- ITALY: Rom, Ven, Nap, Tun, Mar ((5)) Build ONE
- AUSTRIA: ~~Vie~~, ~~Bud~~, ~~Tur~~, Rum ((1)) Remove TWO
- RUSSIA: ~~StP~~, Mos, War, Sev, ~~Rum~~, ~~Swe~~, Vie, Bud ((5)) Remove ONE
- TURKEY: Con, Ank, Smy, Bul, Ser, Gre, Tri ((7)) Build ONE

=====

CHANGE OF ADDRESS:

Randy Bytwerk
 717 Collindale NW
 Grand Rapids, Michigan 49504

GM: John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509
 Phone: 216 799-2141 (rarely home)

RAGNAROK E

... WINTER 1903 - - - - -

BOSKEY RETURNS TO THE THRONE

RUSSIANS ABANDON SCANDANAVIAN FORCES

Autumn 1903

AUSTRIA: Army Trieste retreats to Venice
RUSSIA: No retreat submitted. GM removes retreating F Sweden.

Winter 1903

Following the "Autumn 1903" retreats, the supply center chart is:

ENGLAND: Lon, Lvp, Edi, Nwy, StP, Bel ((6)) Build TWO
FRANCE: Par, ~~Mar~~, Bre, Spa, Por ((4)) Remove ONE
GERMANY: Ber, Mun, Kie, Hol, Den, ~~Ber~~, Swe ((6)) No change ((oop))
ITALY: Rom, ~~Ven~~, Nap, Tun, Mar ((4)) No change
AUSTRIA: ~~Tri~~, ~~Bud~~, ~~Zri~~, Rum, Ven ((2)) Remove ONE
RUSSIA: ~~StP~~, Mos, War, Sev, ~~Kon~~, ~~Swe~~, Vie, Bud ((5)) No change
TURKEY: Con, Ank, Smy, Bul, Ser, Gre, Tri ((7)) Build ONE

ENGLAND: Build Fleet Liverpool, Army London
(Boskey)

FRANCE: Remove Fleet Irish Sea
(St. Cyr)

AUSTRIA: Remove Army Venice
(Goldstein)

TURKEY: Build Army Constantinople
(Bytwerk)

DEADLINE FOR "SPRING 1904" ORDERS IS SATURDAY, 20 SEPTEMBER 1969

Note that James Boskey is once more playing England. Thanks to George Schelz for standing in. Also note that Larry St. Cyr (1512 George Washington, U. of Mass., Amherst, Mass. 01002) has replaced McLeod as the player for France.

LONDON and ST. PETERSBURG (renamed New Essex) Will those with whom I am allied please inform me of the nature & extent of our pacts & appropriate action?

GENEVA (DWE) You mean you think you still have allies?

GM: John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509
Phone: 216 799-2141 (Saturday afternoon, Sunday)

RAGNAROK

E

... SPRING 1904 - - - - -

ENGLAND, GERMANY SWAMP FRANCE AGAIN !!

TURKEY HEADS WEST

ENGLAND: F Lvp-Iri; A Lon-Pic; F Eng (C) A Lon-Pic; F Eel (S)
(Boskey) A Lon-Pic; A Nwy-Fin; F StP(nc)-Nwy

FRANCE: No moves received. F Bre; A's Spa, Par, Bur-stand
(St. Cyr)

GERMANY: A Mun (S) A Ruh-Bur; A Ruh-Bur; A Ber-Sil; A Swe-Lvn
(Summer) F Bal (C) A Swe-Lvn; F Den-hold

ITALY: F Lych (C) A Tus-Spa; F Tyrr-WMed; A Tus-Spa; A Mar (S)
(Lunney) A Tus-Spa

AUSTRIA: A Rum-Sev; A Ukr (S) A Rum-Sev
(Goldstein)

RUSSIA: A War-Ukr; A Boh (S) TURKISH A Tri-Tyr; A Vie-Gal; A Bud
(White) -Rum; F Sev (S) A Bud-Rum

TURKEY: F Ion-Nap; F Apu (S) F Ion-Nap; F Gre-Ion; A Tri-Tyr;
(Bytwerk) A Alb-Tri; A Ser (S) RUSSIAN A Bud-Rum; A Con-Bul

Underlined moves do not succeed. The French Armies Spain & Burgundy,
& the Austrian Army Rumania are annihilated. We are out of replace-
ments: players, so I will work under the assumption that St. Cyr will
not miss, and meantime try to round up some replacements for future
crises.

DEADLINE FOR "FALL 1904" ORDERS IS SATURDAY, 4 OCTOBER 1969

LIEGE The National City of New Essex today announced its intent to
do its utmost to promote peace in our time in Europe. This of
course does not imply that the current state will continue, but that
peace will settle in Europe. All parties interested in the promotion
of such a state of peace are asked to contact the Secretary for the
Balance of Power in Liege or Geneva.

GM: John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509
Phone: 216 799-2141 (Saturday afternoons)

RAGNAROK



...FALL, WINTER 1904, SPRING 1905

FALL 1904

ENGLAND: F Iri-Mid; A Pic-Bre; F Eng (S) A Pic-Bre; F Bel-Pic;
(Boskey) F Nwy-Swe; A Fin-StP

FRANCE: A Par-hold; F Bre-Mid
(St. Cyr)

GERMANY: F Bal-Pru; A Sil-War; A Lvn (S) A Sil-War; F Den-Helg;
(Summer) A Mun-hold; A Bur-Par

ITALY: F WMed-Tyrr; A Spa-Tus; A Mar-Pie; F Lyon (C) A Spa-Tus
(Lunney)

AUSTRIA: A Ukr-Mos
(Goldstein)

RUSSIA: A Boh-Mun; A Gal (S) A War; A War-hold; F Sev-hold; A Rum-
(White) hold ((unordered))

TURKEY: A Tyr (S) RUSSIAN A Boh-Mun; A Tri-Ven; F Nap-Rom; F Apu-
(Bytwerk) Nap; F Ion-Tun; A Ser-Tri; A Bul-Ser

Underlined moves do not succeed. The German Army Munich may retreat to Berlin, Kiel, Ruhr, or off the board. The French Fleet Brest may retreat to Gascony, the Mid-Atlantic, or off the board.

WINTER 1904

ENGLAND: Build Army London, Fleet Edinburgh
(Boskey)

FRANCE: Fleet Brest retreat to Mid-Atlantic
(St. Cyr)

GERMANY: Remove retreating Army Munich, Fleet Helgoland
(Summer)

ITALY: Remove Fleet Tyrrhenian, Army Tuscany, Army Piedmont
(Lunney)

TURKEY: Build Army Constantinople, Fleet Smyrna, Fleet Ankara
(Bytwerk)

SPRING 1905

ENGLAND: F Iri-Mid; F Eng (S) F Iri-Mid; A Bre-Gas; F Pic-Bre;
(Boskey) F Edi-Nth; F Swe-Both; A Lon-hold; A StP-Mos

FRANCE: A Par-Bre; F Mid-Nat
(St. Cyr)

GERMANY: A Lvn-Pru; F Pru-Bal; A Sil-Ber; A Bur-Bel
(Summer)

ITALY: F Lyon-Spa(sc)
(Lunney)

AUSTRIA: A Mos-hold
(Goldstein)

RUSSIA: A Mun (S) A War-Sil; A War-Sil; A Gal-War; A Rum-Ukr;
(White) F Sev-hold

TURKEY: F Tun-WMed; F Nap-Tyrr; F Rom-Tus; A Ven-Pie; A Tri-Ven;
(Bytwerk) A Tyr (S) RUSSIAN A Mun; A Ser-Tr; A Con-Bul; F Smy-Aeg;
F Ank-Con

Underlined moves do not succeed.

GERMANY TO RUSSIA AND TURKEY Do not, repeat do not, trust the British
KONIGSBERG, PRUSSIA Crown Ally together, as any attempt to
ally with England will end in disaster, as well the German people
know. British betrayal of her German Ally is met with unbelief by
pro-British factions in Berlin. Pro-Russians and pro-Turkish suppor-
ters in the German government have now taken control in Berlin and
will do their utmost to help bring about the demise of her former
ally, Britain.

NEEDED, Fall 1905 moves from Larry St. Cyr and Frank Lunney.

While Randy Bytwerk is in Europe (until September 1), Turkey will
be played by:

Mike Huissen
162 Pershing N.E.
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49505

DEADLINE FOR "FALL 1905" ORDERS IS WEDNESDAY, 1 JULY 1970

JM: John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509
Phone: (216) 799-2141; call before 5 pm.

RAGNAROK F

... FALL 1901 - - - - -

ITALY LOSES VENICE

BLEAK FUTURE FOR GEN. PATTON

ENGLAND: F Lon (C) A Wal-Bel; A Wal-Bel; F Nth-Nwy
(Lunney)

FRANCE: A Gas-Spa; F Pic-Bel; A Par-Bur
(Gemignani)

GERMANY: A Ruh-Hol; A Kie-Den; F Den-Nth
(Goldstein)

ITALY: F Ion-Adr; A Tus-Ven; A Nap-Apu
(Patton)

AUSTRIA: F Adr-Ven; A Tri (S) F Adr-Ven; A Ser-Gre
(Seman)

RUSSIA: F Both-Swe; A Mos-War; F Sev-Bla; A Ukr-Rum
(Johnston)

TURKEY: F Ank-Bla; A Bul-Gre; A Con-Bul
(White)

Underlined moves do not succeed.

DEADLINE FOR "WINTER 1901" ORDERS IS FRIDAY, 5 SEPTEMBER 1969

BUILDS:

ENGLAND: Lon, Lvp, Ebi, Nwy ((4)) Build ONE
FRANCE: Par, Mar, Bre, Spa ((4)) Build ONE
GERMANY: Ber, Mun, Kie, Den, Hol ((5)) Build TWO
ITALY: Rom, ~~Ven~~, Nap ((2)) Remove ONE
AUSTRIA: Vie, Bud, Tri, Ser, Ven ((5)) Build TWO
RUSSIA: StP, Mos, War, Sev, Rum, Swe ((6)) Build TWO
TURKEY: Con, Ank, Smy, Bul ((4)) Build ONE

BUDAPEST The Italian High Command has made things too tempting.
The Emperor is sorry, and hopes Pope George X forgives
him and the Austro-Hungarian people.

GM: John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509
Phone: 216 799-2141 (rarely home)

RAGNAROK

F

... WINTER 1901 - - - - -

EUROPE ARMS FOR MORE WAR!!

PACIFISTS PREVENT ENGLISH NAVAL LAUNCH

ENGLAND: No move received. Could have built one.
(Lunney)

FRANCE: Build Fleet Brest
(Gemignani)

GERMANY: Build Fleet Kiel, Army Munich
(Goldstein)

ITALY: Remove Army Tuscany
(Patton)

AUSTRIA: Build Army Budapest, Army Vienna
(Seman)

RUSSIA: Build Fleet St. Petersburg (nc), Army Warsaw
(Johnston)

TURKEY: Build Fleet Smyrna
(White)

David Sumner (505 1st Ave., Atmore, Alabama 36502) is requested to submit "Spring 1902" orders for England, to be used if Lunney does not submit such orders.

DEADLINE FOR "SPRING 1902" ORDERS IS SATURDAY, 20 SEPTEMBER 1969

VIENNA To whom it may concern: The Emperor agrees. Armies instead of fleets.

BUDAPEST to THE WORLD Who is whose ally?

CONSTANTINOPLE Czar Johnston has not sent any messages to Turkey regarding peace, neutrality or war. The latter state therefore is presumed to exist.

GM: John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509
Phone: 216 799-2141 (Saturday afternoon, Sunday)

RAGNAROK F

... SPRING 1902 - - - - -

R U S S I A A D V A N C E S I N N O R T H G E R M A N Y , A U S T R I A C L A S H I N A L P S

NOTE: In the "Winter 1901" orders, Russia's builds should have read "F StP(nc), A Moscow"

ENGLAND: F Eng-Nth; A Wal-Len; F Nwy-held
(Lunney)

FRANCE: A Spa-Por; F Bre-Eng; A Bur-held; F Pic-held ((uncor
(Gemignani) dered))

GERMANY: A Don-Kie; A Hel-Bel; A Mun-Tyr; F Kie-Helg; F Nth (S)
(Goldstein) A Hel-Bel

ITALY: A Apu-Ven; F Adr-Ion
(Patton)

AUSTRIA: A Tri (S) F Ven; A Vie-Tyr; A Ser (S) RUSSIAN A Rum-Bul;
(Soman) A Bud-Rum; F Ven-held (testing gondolas)

RUSSIA: F StP(nc)-Nwy; F Swe (S) F StP-Nwy; A War-Ukr; A Mos-
(Johnston) Sev; F Sev-Bla; A Rum-Bul

TURKEY: F Smy-Acg; F Ank-Bla; A Con-Bul; A Bul-Gre
(White)

Underlined moves do not succeed. The English Fleet Norway may retreat to either the Skaggerak, the Norwegian, the Barrents, or off the board. This retreat should accompany the "Fall 1902" orders, which may be made conditional upon it.

DEADLINE FOR "FALL 1902" ORDERS IS SATURDAY, 4 OCTOBER 1969

PARIS Your ally, Budapest, is him who aids you to win! And only backstabs you on Saturdays. Watch for a knife in the back!

GENEVA (DWE) Aha! But it is on Saturday that the moves are adjudicated.

VIENNA-BERLIN Excuse me about Tyrolia, Kaiser, but there're these spaghetti benders...

NEW YORK The Wall Street Journal reports spaghetti, meat ball and tomatoe sauce producers are down 12 points.

VATICAN CITY The Pope was heard to say that he would declare Mohammed a saint if only these Turks would help him.

GENEVA (DWE) But what do the Turks know about canonizing a saint?

GM: John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509
Phone: 216 799-2141 (Saturday afternoon)

RAGNAROK



...FALL, WINTER 1902, SPRING
1903 - - - - -

SUMMER 1902

ENGLAND: F Norway retreats to Skaggerak
(Lunney)

FALL 1902

ENGLAND: F Eng (C) A Lon-Bre; A Lon-Bre; F Ska-Den
(Lunney)

FRANCE: F Pic-Eng; F Bre (S) F Pic-Eng; A Por-hold; A Bur-hold;
(Gemignani) ((armies unordered))

GERMANY: F Nth-Edinburgh; ; F Hel-North Sea; A Kie-Den;
(Goldstein) A Bel-hold; A Mun-Ruh

ITALY: F Ion-Tun; A Apu-Ven
(Patton)

AUSTRIA: A Tri-Alb; F Ven-hold; A Ser (S) RUSSIAN A Bul; A Rum-
(Johnston) (S) RUSSIAN A Bul; A Vie-Tyr

RUSSIA: F Swe (S) F Nwy; F Nwy (S) GERMAN F Hel-Nth; A Bul (S)
(Johnston) AUSTRIAN A Rum; A Sev-ARM. A Mos-Sev; A Ukr-Sev

TURKEY: A Gre (S) A Con-Bul; F Aeg (S) A Con-Bul; A Con-Bul;
(White) F Ank-Bla

Underlined moves do not succeed. The English Fleet English Channel may retreat to the Mid-Atlantic, the Irish, Wales, or off the board.

BUILDS:

ENGLAND: Lon, Lvp, ~~Edi~~, ~~Nwy~~ ((2)) Remove ONE
FRANCE: Bre, Par, Mar, Spa, Por ((5)) Build ONE
GERMANY: Mun, Ber, Kie, Den, Hol, Bel, Edi ((7)) Build TWO
ITALY: Rom, Nap, Tun ((3)) Build ONE
AUSTRIA: Tri, Vie, Bud, Ven, Ser, Rum ((6)) Build ONE
RUSSIA: StP, Mos, War, Sev, Swe, ~~Edi~~, Nwy, Bul ((7)) Build ONE
TURKEY: Ank, Con, Smy, ~~Edi~~, Gre ((4)) No change

WINTER 1902 - Corrected

ENGLAND: No move submitted. GM removes retreating F English Ch.
(Lunney)

FRANCE: No move submitted. Could have built one.
(Gemignani)

GERMANY: Build Army Munich, Fleet Berlin
(Goldstein)

ITALY: Build Fleet Naples.
(Patton)

AUSTRIA: Build Fleet Trieste
(Seman)

RUSSIA: Build Fleet Sevastapol
(Johnston)

SEVASTAPOL The FSP League has announced its intentions to begin its movement and is absolutely sure of victory.

ANKARA Due to a lack of communications the Turkish Ambassador has withdrawn from Budapest and the Orgeneral and Oramiral have ordered maneuvers.

GENEVA (DWE) Dear Sultan: I can't read your handwriting. At least, I hope I can't read your handwriting.

TYROLIA Ollie, ollie in free.

BUDAPEST Though the Emperor realizes certain Kaisers do own stocks in spaghetti concerns, he wishes to ask this Kaiser to refrain from journeys into Tyrolia or Bohemia for such an occurrence would cause Austrian armies to celebrate the October Fest with good German beer.

SPRING 1903

ENGLAND: A Lon-Yor; F Ska-Swe
(Lunney)

FRANCE: F Eng-Lon; F Bre-Eng; A Bur-hold; A Par-Gas ((no such unit)); A Por-hold ((unordered))

GERMANY: A Mun-hold; A Kie-Den; A Ruh-Bel; A Bel-Yor; F Edi-Cly; (Goldstein) F Ber-Bal; F Nth (C) A Bel-Yor

ITALY: F Tun-Ion; A Apu-Rom; F Nap (S) F Tun-Ion
(Patton)

AUSTRIA: F Ven-hold; A Tyr-Pie; A Rum (S) RUSSIAN A Bul; A Ser (S) A Alb-Gre; A Alb-Gre; F Tri-Adr

RUSSIA: F Swe-Ska; F Nwy (S) F Swe-Ska; F Sev-Bla; F Arm (S) (Johnston) F Sev-Bla; A Bul (S) A-H A Ser-Gre; A Ukr-Sev; A Mos-hold

TURKEY: F Bla (S) A Con-Ank; A Con-Ank; F Aeg (S) F Gre-Ion; (White) F Gre-Ion ((unit in Greece is an army))

Underlined moves do not succeed. The English Fleet Skaggerak and the Turkish Army Greece are both annihilated. The Turkish Fleet Black Sea retreated to Constantinople. The Turkish player has until the next deadline to exercise his option to remove rather than to retreat.

DEADLINE FOR "FALL 1903" ORDERS IS WENNESDAY, 1 JULY 1970

GM: John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509
Phone: (216) 799-2141; phone after 5 pm.